
APl'EXDIX. flO

on tlic contrary, no one npinvciatcs nioro tliiui I do, tlie skill and science disi)lnycd by Mr. Rocbliiig in

overcoming the striking engineering diifioiiltics by wliicli he was sni^oundod. I only refer to the (jnestion

of ilexure in the pliitforni, as an niiavoidiilile defect in tlic snspcnsion principle; which, from the com-

paratively smiill spans that arc available in the Victoria Bridge, may be entirely removed ont of

consideration.

1 am, Gentlemen,

Your obedient servant,

(Signed) WOU. STKPIIKNSOX.

P.S.— In my last commnnication, 1 stated thai, in order to bring more clearly before you the

comparative merits of ditlerent kinds of girders, now very generally nsed for railway purposes, I had designed

some experiments, and intended that the results should be contained in this Report. They are in progress,

l)Ut as tiiey cannot be eoMipiete<l previous to my leaving this country for two mouths, I have been compelled

to close my Report without them.

(.Signed) R. S.

IV.

RErOlIT ON THE COMI'I.ETION OF J HE ISKIDGE.

To tin: Vlidirmuii ami Directors i>f tlie Grand Trunk Jtaihriii/ if Canada.

\~th Dcn-mhor, ISr.l).

Gf.NTM'.MIN',

We bru' to hand yo\i our joint Report on the state of the V'l-loiia Ih'idge, at .Moutivai, wliieh will

be ojieued tnr pid)iie trallie on Monday next, the IDth iust.

.\l ihe time we eouumiieed our tiual insinrtiou of the Bridge there were two of tiie ordinary spans

(Nov II am! IT. in an iue.implete stati\ b\it the last of these (No. 1 I- tube) was eomiileied on Monday,

leavmg nolhiuu' but the testing to lie dnue pri'vion;.|y to the bridge being o])ened fur public trallie.

Dining the tiau' that arraugenu'Uts were tuiiig made lor eouuueueii'g the testing, we directed our

atteiUiou to ihe work> generally, and, with the exception of a few small matters t" be tiui-hed up, which

we shall enumerate hereafter, we are able to inform .\ou that in every respect the wi.rks are of the most

perhet description.


